
Argyll and Bute Council
Comhairle Earra-Ghàidheal Agus Bhòid

Customer  Services
Executive Director:  Douglas Hendry

Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT
Tel:  01546 602127  Fax:  01546 604435

DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD
24 June 2016

NOTICE OF MEETING

A meeting of the MID ARGYLL PARTNERSHIP will be held in the COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 
KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD on WEDNESDAY, 29 JUNE 2016 at 10:00 AM, which you are 
requested to attend.

Douglas Hendry
Executive Director of Customer Services

BUSINESS

1. APOLOGIES 

2. MINUTES 

(a) Minute of the previous meeting of the Mid Argyll Partnership (MAP) held 
on 27 April 2016 (Pages 1 - 6)

(b) Minute of the previous Mid Argyll, Kintyre and the Islands Community 
Planning Group held on 11 May 2016 (Pages 7 - 16)

3. MATTERS ARISING 

4. UPDATE ON CONSULTATION OF THE CRINAN CANAL CHARETTE 
Update by Argyll and Bute Council’s Projects and Renewables Manager

5. ECONOMIC FORUM UPDATE 
Discussion on outcomes of report previously circulated

6. OUTCOME 2:  WE HAVE INFRASTRUCTURE THAT SUPPORTS GROWTH 

7. OUTCOME 6:  PEOPLE LIVE IN SAFER AND STRONGER COMMUNITIES 

(a) Police Scotland Update 

(b) Scottish Fire and Rescue Update 

(c) Street Furniture Update 



(d) Social Prescribing in Argyll and Bute 

8. COMMUNITY 

9. ANY OTHER BUSINESS 

10. ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR 

11. THEMES FOR NEXT MEETING 
Outcome 3:  Education, skills and training maximises opportunities for all; and
Outcome 4:  Children and young people have the best possible start

12. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 

Mid Argyll Partnership

Councillor Sandy Taylor (Chair) Andy Buntin (Vice Chair)

Lorna Elliott, Community Governance Manager 

Contact: Lynsey Innis, Senior Area Committee Assistant; Tel:  01546 604338

Please note that there will be a 30 minute training session at the conclusion of the meeting 
by Council’s Website Manager on how Community Councils can use the Argyll and Bute 
Council website effectively and efficiently.  



MINUTES of MEETING of MID ARGYLL PARTNERSHIP held in the COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 
KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD on WEDNESDAY, 27 APRIL 2016 

Present: Councillor Sandy Taylor (Chair)

Shona Barton, Area Committee Manager
Councillor Anne Horn
Councillor Douglas Philand
Councillor Donald MacMillan
Antonia Baird, Community Development Officer
Ben Tustin, SEPA
Dave Kent, South Knapdale Community Council
Jim Malcolm, Dunadd Community Council
Adrian Davis, Inveraray Community Council
Andy Buntin, Lochgilphead Community Counil
Betty Rhodick, Lochgilphead Community Council
Linda Syed, Furnace Community Council and Argyll TSI

1. APOLOGIES 

The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting.  

Apologies for absence were intimated on behalf of:

Councillor Robin Currie
Mary Smyth, Craignish Community Council
Mary McCallum Sullivan, Ardrishaig Community Council
John Woods, Ardrishaig Community Council
Sgt Julie McLeish, Police Scotland
David Jardine, Forestry Commission 
Audrey Martin, Projects and Renewables Manager, Argyll and Bute Council
Anna Watkiss, Senior Planning Development Officer, Argyll and Bute Council

2. MINUTE OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING OF THE MID ARGYLL PARTNERSHIP 
(MAP) HELD ON 27 JANUARY 2016 

The Minute of the Mid Argyll Partnership meeting held on 27 January 2016 was 
approved as a true record, subject to the following amendment:-

Item 9 – Community 

In the last paragraph reference to Dave Kent of North Knapdale Community Council 
should be amended to read “Dave Kent of South Knapdale Community Council”.

3. MINUTE OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING OF THE MID ARGYLL, KINTYRE AND 
THE ISLANDS CPG HELD ON 10 FEBRUARY 2016 

Partners agreed to note the Minute of the Mid Argyll, Kintyre and the Islands 
Community Planning Group, held on 10 February 2016.  



4. MATTERS ARISING 

There were no matters arising.

5. UPDATE ON CONSULTATION OF THE CRINAN CANAL CHARETTE 

Having noted the apologies from the Senior Planning Officer, the Chair invited the 
Convenor of Lochgilphead Community Council to provide a short update.  Mr Buntin 
advised Partners of the “Re-think the Link” events taking place over the course of the 
next few days, designed to give opportunity to the community as a whole to put 
forward their aspirations for the Crinan corridor.  Mr Buntin spoke of the potential 
benefits, not only for the Ardrishaig and Lochgilphead areas but also for the outlying 
communities such as Craignish and Dunadd.  

The Community Development Officer praised the work being undertaken by the 
architects of the project and the “all inclusive” approach to engaging the community.   

The Chair thanked both Mr Buntin and Mrs Baird for the information provided.  

6. OUTCOME 1:  THE ECONOMY IS DIVERSE AND THRIVING 

The Chair advised that although there were no specific items identified for discussion 
under Outcome 1: The economy is diverse and thriving, it afforded Partners an 
opportunity to identify items for discussion by the Community Planning Partnership 
Management Committee.  

Councillor Taylor advised of the forthcoming review of the local Economic 
Development Action Plan (EDAP), advising of a workshop session scheduled to take 
place on 24 May 2016  and reminded Partners that this was their opportunity to 
participate in the development of the local EDAP. 

Discussion took place in respect of the funding identified for economic development 
and growth; the number of empty shop premises in Lochgilphead town centre; the 
lack of diversity in the area, with the main focus being tourism; opportunities for 
social enterprises within the area and the possibility of a rural deal being agreed 
between Argyll and Bute Council, the Scottish Government and the third sector.  

By request of the Chair, the Senior Area Committee Assistant agreed to circulate the 
Economic Forum report to all Partners by email, with a view to having meaningful 
discussion on some of the outcomes from the report at the next meeting of the 
Partnership. 

7. OUTCOME 5:  PEOPLE LIVE ACTIVE, HEALTHIER AND INDEPENDENT LIVES 

(a) Integration Update 
Having noted that there was no one in attendance to provide an update on 
the integration of the Argyll and Bute Health and Social Care Partnership, 
the Chair invited Councillor Horn to provide a short update in her capacity 
as a member of the Integrated Joint Board.  



Councillor Horn advised that the Partnership had assumed responsibility 
for all delegated functions on 1 April 2016.  She spoke of a number of 
issues that had arisen, but advised that the next year would see issues 
addressed as part of the “bedding in” period.  Councillor Horn spoke of the 
appointment of Councillor Corry as the new Chair of the Integrated Joint 
Board and thanked Councillor Philand for his continued support and input.  

Discussion took place in respect of the pockets of people who did not 
require hospital care or treatment but would benefit from some of the 
services offered to those in the central areas of Mid Argyll, and the 
transport issues that prohibited them from attending.  Further discussion 
was had in relation to the importance of prevention with Partners agreeing 
that a shift from treatment to prevention was important with the ratio of 
spend on treatment to patients, being high. Councillor Horn agreed to 
feedback the comments of Partners to the Board.    

Councillor Philand highlighted the progress made in relation to the 
services available for children with mental health issues.

(b) Mid Argyll Locality Planning Group Update 
Partners gave consideration to an update in relation to the Mid Argyll 
Locality Planning Group.  Ms Syed advised that there are 9 groups across 
Argyll and Bute.  She outlined the membership of the Mid Argyll group and 
advised that although there had only been one meeting and one workshop 
session, the groups terms of reference had been agreed.  Ms Syed 
outlined the strands identified by the group as possible areas of work, 
these included the prevention of admission/illnesses; self-management 
and loneliness and isolation.  She advised that loneliness and isolation 
was already an agenda item for the Mid Argyll Locality Planning Group.  

Ms Syed outlined the benefits of the Health Care Forums, and advised 
that they are the public forum where ideas and suggestions are fed into 
the Locality Planning Groups to ensure that local services are put forward 
to meet local needs.  She advised that the next meeting of the Mid Argyll 
Forum was scheduled to take place in May and would be widely 
advertised.  

The Chair thanked Ms Syed for the information provided.  

(c) Tackling loneliness and Isolation in Mid Argyll 
The Partnership considered an update on tackling loneliness and isolation 
in the Mid Argyll area from Linda Syed of Argyll Third Sector Interface.  
Ms Syed advised that on 6 January 2016 there was a debate in the 
Scottish Parliament on Age and Social Isolation following an Equal 
Opportunities Committee Inquiry.  Ms Syed advised that despite the 
debate it was the Christmas advert for shop chain, John Lewis that lodged 
the issue in the public consciousness.  Ms Syed played the advert for the 
Partnership, then explained the difference between loneliness and 
isolation and outlined the health implications associated with both.  Ms 
Syed advised of the groups most affected by loneliness and isolation 



within the Mid Argyll area, and advised that although information gathered 
suggested that people over the age of 80 experienced this, it is not 
specifically an age-related issue.  

Ms Syed provided information on ways in which local communities are 
helping to tackle the issue, and spoke of the success of the Christmas 
Day community gathering and the frequently run day trips.  The 
Community Development Officer sought help from Partners in dealing with 
the problem.  Discussion took place in respect of spreading the word, with 
Councillor Horn suggesting that it may be beneficial to circulate a leaflet 
outlining all the groups in Mid Argyll.  Mrs Baird asked Partners to make 
contact with her directly if they were aware of individuals who required 
support within their communities.  

The Chair thanked both Ms Syed and Mrs Baird for the information 
provided.   

8. COMMUNITY 

Dave Kent of South Knapdale Community Council spoke of the mobile black spots 
and poor internet connection affecting the occupants of South Knapdale.  The Chair, 
Councillor Taylor advised of a plan being brought forward by the Council indicating  
how they could intervene.   He advised that the Council’s Economic Development 
team were in the process of making an argument based on the needs for business 
and tourism in the area.  He also advised of other developments such as mast 
sharing and applications received by the Council’s Planning department for new 130 
metre masts.  

Jim Malcolm of Dunadd Community Council  advised that they were busy dealing 
with a number of meetings in respect of A’Cruach Windfarm development, the Crinan 
Canal Charette and the Mid Argyll Initiative.  He advised that this was all moving 
forward in a positive manner and that the feedback from Community Enterprise who 
were running the consultation was very positive.

Adrian Davis of Inveraray Community Council updated Partners in relation to the 
replacement of the existing British Emergency Services contract by EE, which should 
see a 4G coverage being available in the area in the next year or two.  Mr Davis 
further advised that Superfast Broadband was now available in some parts of 
Inveraray with the remainder of the area becoming “live” later in the year.  He 
advised that discussions were ongoing with HIE in this regard

Betty Rhodick advised that arrangements were underway for the local Armed Forces 
Day, which is taking place on 18 June 2016.  She also advised of a series of coffee 
mornings being held in the Parish Church in Lochgilphead on the first Saturday of 
May, June and July in preparation of the Celtic Pictish Festival which is scheduled to 
take place on Saturday 6th August 2016.  

Andy Buntin of Lochgilphead Community Council advised that similar to Dunadd 
Community Council, they too were concentrating on the A’Cruach Windfarm 
development, the Crinan Canal Charette and Mid Argyll Initiative.  He advised of a 
forthcoming meeting with Foundation Scotland which was scheduled and the 
success of the “husting” held in Lochgilphead on 6 April 2016.  



Councillor Anne Horn advised that Tarbert’s community turbine was up and running 
and that the first community benefit was due in 2017.  She further advised that works 
were ongoing at the Castle and that she had been in discussions with the Head of 
Economic Development in relation to funding for Community Trust Officers.  

Linda Syed of Furnace Community Council took the opportunity to thank the Ward 3 
Elected Members for their continued support over the years in relation to the 
reinstatement of the shoreline at Queen Elizabeth Cottages in Furnace.  She advised 
that local residents were grateful that works had now begun.  

9. THEMES FOR NEXT MEETING 

The Partnership noted that the themes for the next meeting would be:-

Outcome 2:  We have infrastructure that supports growth
Outcome 6:  People live in safer and stronger communities

The Chair advised that members of the Partnership should look at these outcomes 
prior to the next meeting and think about how they impact their community.  He 
advised that we can then use the Partnership to bring together common issues and 
then carry these forward to the ACPG.

10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS 

There was no other business discussed.

11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 

It was noted that the next meeting of the Partnership would take place on 
Wednesday 29th June 2016 at 10.00am within the Council Chambers, Kilmory, 
Lochgilphead.  





MINUTES of MEETING of MID ARGYLL, KINTYRE AND THE ISLANDS COMMUNITY 
PLANNING GROUP held in the LORN ROOM 2, ARGYLL AND BUTE HOSPITAL, 
LOCHGILPHEAD WITH VC FACILITIES AVAILABLE IN THE TRAINING ROOM, 

CAMPBELTOWN HOSPITAL, CAMPBELTOWN AND AUDIOLOGY, ISLAY HOSPITAL, ISLE 
OF ISLAY 

on WEDNESDAY, 11 MAY 2016 

Present: Andy Buntin, Lochgilphead Community Council (Chair)

Lochgilphead:

Islay: 
Campbeltown:

Lorna Elliott, Community Governance Manager, Argyll and Bute Council
Councillor Rory Colville
Councillor Robin Currie
Councillor Donald MacMillan
Councillor Sandy Taylor
Stuart Green, Corporate Support Manager, Argyll and Bute Council
Jeannie Holles, Adult Learning Manager, Argyll and Bute Council
Antonia Baird, Community Development Officer/Health and Wellbeing 
Networks Coordinator, Argyll and Bute Council
Samantha Quarton, Community Planning Officer, Argyll and Bute Council
John Dreghorn, Locality Manager, Adult Services, MAKI, Argyll and Bute 
Health and Social Care Partnership
Alison McGrory, Health Improvement Team, Argyll and Bute Health and Social 
Care Partnership
Sgt Lana Stewart, Police Scotland
Group Commander, Stuart McLean, Scottish Fire and Rescue
Margaret Wallace, Argyll and Bute Third Sector Interface
Mary McCallum-Sullivan, Ardrishaig Community Council
Iain Ritchie, North Knapdale Community Council
Raymond Flanagan, Mid Argyll Youth Forum
Orla Flanagan, Mid Argyll Youth Forum
Hannah Nicolson, Mid Argyll Youth Forum
Mirrin Robertson, Mid Argyll Youth Forum
Sarah Nicolson, Mid Argyll Youth Forum
Willie Inglis, Islay Estates
Richard Heggie, Urban Animation
Petra Pearce, Argyll and Bute Third Sector Interface
Andrew Hemmings, Kintyre Crime Prevention Panel

1. WELCOME AND APOLOGIES

The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting and general introductions were made.

Apologies for absence were intimated by:-

Councillor Anne Horn
David Adams McGilp, Visit Scotland
Darlene Russell, Argyll College



2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest intimated.  

3. MINUTES 

(a) Mid Argyll, Kintyre and the Islands Community Planning Group held 
on 10 February 2016 
The Minute of the meeting of the Mid Argyll, Kintyre and the Islands 
Community Planning Group held on 10 February 2016 was approved as a 
true record, subject to the following amendment:-

Item 9 (a) – Air Issues

To amend the last sentence in the first paragraph to read “Members of the 
group noted that the capacity of air services and cost of fares are 
commercial matters to Loganair and are also of interest to the wider Islay 
and Jura communities.”

(b) Mid Argyll Partnership (MAP) held on 27 April 2016 
The group agreed to note the Minute of the Mid Argyll Partnership (MAP) 
held on 27 April 2016.

(c) Third Sector and Communities CPP Strategic Group held on 24 
February 2016 
The group agreed to note the Minute of the Third Sector and Communities 
CPP Strategic Group held on 24 February 2016.

4. STANDING ITEM:  MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE UPDATE 

The group considered a report outlining the response by the CPP Management 
Committee to key matters highlighted by the Area CPG’s at their meetings in 
February 2016.  The report provided further information on the commitments of the 
CPP in relation to the role of Third Sector (including Sport) Organisations in 
achieving progress towards the outcomes detailed within the SOA and the issues 
faced with regards to funding and staff; the issues raised by the breadth of education 
required to be provided by geographically remote secondary schools (mainland as 
well as island) and the staffing difficulties faced in relation to service provision in 
remote rural areas and remote school towns; the development of potential links 
between the Locality Groups mentioned in the Health and Social Care Integration 
report and the Area CPG’s and the inclusion of the Scottish Ambulance Service and 
Visit Scotland as active partners within Community Planning structures and 
processes at both strategic and local level.  

Discussion took place in respect of the initiatives being applied to improve teacher 
recruitment, with members of the group advising that they would like to see initiatives 
which not only dealt with recruitment of teachers but that all courses available were 



being utilised with a view to retaining teachers.  The Community Planning Officer 
agreed to feed the comments back to the CPP Management Committee.  

Decision:  

The group agreed to:

1. note the response set out in section 4 of the report to the issues raised by 
Area Community Planning Groups; 

2. request that the Area Governance Manager, Shirley MacLeod, take any 
further comment to the CPP’s Management Committee meeting on 9 June 
2016; and 

3. distribute the highlights of the CPP Full Partnership meeting to interested and 
relevant persons and community groups.  

(Ref:  Report by Community Planning Manager, dated 11 May 2016, submitted.)

5. REVIEW OF SOA DELIVERY PLANS 

The group gave consideration to a verbal update by the Community Planning Officer 
on the review of the SOA Delivery Plans.  Ms Quarton advised that the revised set of 
Delivery Plans were currently being progressed, with it being expected that they 
would be finalised on 9 June 2016 and come to the Area Community Planning Group 
meetings in August 2016.  

Ms Quarton gave a short “ad hoc” presentation in relation to the Community 
Empowerment (Scotland) Act 2015 – Community Planning Guidance and Regulation 
Consultation.  She explained how Community Planning was one aspect of the whole 
consultation, with the closing date for the consultation being 13 June 2016.  Ms 
Quarton outlined the two parts to the Community Planning aspect of the consultation; 
the introduction of locality plans and the initial thoughts on progressing the 
consultation.  

Discussion took place in respect of the duplication of the term “locality plan” with the 
development of the Health and Social Care Partnerships locality plans.  Ms Quarton 
confirmed that these were separate and that she would include in the feedback to 
the Scottish Government the confusion caused by this.  Further discussion was had 
in relation to the three administrative areas within the MAKI area with members of 
the group expressing their desire to see a similar set up to the newly formed Health 
and Social Care Partnership Locality Groups, with 8 local areas throughout Argyll 
and Bute with the focus being on smaller communities/areas.  

Decision:

The group agreed to:

1. note the progress to date in relation to the SOA delivery plan review; 
2. to note that the revised delivery plans will be brought to the August meeting of 

the Area Community Planning Group’s; and
3. requested that the Community Planning Officer formulate her response to the 

Community Empowerment (Scotland) Act 2016 - Community Planning 



Guidance and Regulation Consultation and circulate to members of the ACPG 
by email for agreement, prior to the closing date of 13 June 2016.  

6. FEEDBACK FROM AREA COMMUNITY PLANNING GROUP MEMBERS 
SATISFACTION SURVEY 

The group gave consideration to a report providing feedback to Members on the 
findings of the Area Community Planning Group – Members Satisfaction Survey 
2016.  The survey found that there was a high level of satisfaction with the 
administrative support given to the meetings and the new working arrangements in 
general, but identified five areas for potential improvement.  

Discussion took place in respect of sharing information to the wider community; the 
Community Council Development Plan; the volume of information issued with 
agendas and the need to find a simple way of communicating complex information to 
communities who may not have been involved from the beginning of the process.  

Decision:

The group agreed to:

1. consider the findings of the survey; 
2. provided comment to help inform the creation of an Area Community Planning 

Group Improvement Plan, which will take forward improvements to working 
arrangements during the 2016/17 financial year; and

3. a small working group comprising of the Chair, North Knapdale Community 
Council, Health & Wellbeing Co-ordinator, Third Sector Interface, Argyll and 
Bute Council Community Development Officer and Community Governance 
Manager will meet to discuss potential ways to improve communication and 
will report back to the August meeting.  

(Ref:  Report by Community Governance Manager, dated 11 May 2016, submitted.)

7. ARGYLL AND BUTE YOUTH FORUMS 

The group gave consideration to a presentation by the Chair, joint Secretary and 
Treasurer of Mid Argyll Youth Forum.  They advised that  the forum aims to give 
young people a greater and stronger political voice on issues and services that affect 
their lives.  They outlined the focuses, priorities and purpose of the forum, with the 
qualities of members and the ground rules they apply being outlined  as well as the 
roles of the Chair and the Secretary.  The Forum outlined the benefits for young 
people, which include building self-esteem and confidence and connecting young 
people to other young people and their community, and also the benefits of involving 
young people in decision making for communities.  

Discussion took place in respect of empty shop premises in Lochgilphead; street 
furniture and the engagement of young people with the Community Planning Group 
going forward.



The Chair thanked the Forum for the informative presentation.  

Decision:

The group agreed to note the information provided.

8. OUTCOME 1:  THE ECONOMY IS DIVERSE AND THRIVING 

(a) Update on Economy - TO FOLLOW 
Having noted that there was no one present to provide information on this 
item, the Community Governance Manager agreed to make contact with 
the representative of Highlands and Islands Enterprise (HIE) and circulate 
the relevant information to the group by email.  

(b) Economic Forum Update 
The group gave consideration to a presentation by the Corporate Support 
Manager outlining the summary of the report from the Argyll and Bute 
Economic Forum 2016.  Mr Green outlined the decline in the local 
population, which has been a long term trend since the 1960s.  He further 
advised that Argyll and Bute’s economic success is built on a growing 
population and spoke of the Community Planning Partnership Single 
Outcome Agreement for 2013 to 2023.  Mr Green spoke of the delivery of 
outcomes 1,2 and 3; the Economic Summit which was held in October 
2014 and establishing the current Economic Forum.  Further information 
on the background of Nicholas Ferguson CBE, Chairperson of the 
Economic Forum was provided and his vision for the area moving forward.    

Discussion took place in respect of possible career opportunities for 
young people within Argyll and Bute; the difficulties faced in respect of the 
possible opportunities for growth and the assistance provided by a 
number of organisations, including Argyll and Bute Council to small 
businesses.  Further discussion took place in respect of the need for 
slaughter houses, cutting plants and processing plants within the Argyll 
and Bute area.

The Chair thanked Mr Green for the information provided.

Decision:

The group agreed to note the information provided.  

(c) Argyll and the Isles Activity Report 
The group gave consideration to a report outlining the activity report of 
Argyll and the Isles from July 2015 to March 2016.  Information on 
promoting Argyll and the Isles; the launch of the Spirit of Scotland 
Campaign; Argyll and the Isles Spring 2016 marketing campaign; growth 
fund, events fund and in-kind events support was provided.

Decision:



The group agreed to note the contents of the report.

(Ref:  Report by Visit Scotland, dated 11 May 2016, submitted.)

(d) Shoreline Project, Bowmore 
The group gave consideration to a presentation by Willie Inglis, Manager 
of Islay Estaes and Richard Heggie of Urban Animation.  They outlined 
the master plan proposals of the Shoreline project, which included 
affordable housing and the development of business and workshop units 
providing space for local businesses.  They advised that developments 
were inkeeping with the style of the local area, and that with the 
expansion of Bowmore to the South West, both Main Street and the local 
school become more centrally focused.  

Discussion took place in respect of the close working relationship between 
Islay Estates and the Islay and Jura Community Enterprise; the 
possibilities for private investment on the island and the ownership of the 
playing fields, with the Vice Chair Councillor Colville advising of the 
current investigations in this regard.

The Chair thanked both Mr Heggie and Mr Inglis for the information 
provided.

Decision:

The group agreed to note the contents of the presentation.

(Ref:  Presentation by Richard Heggie and Willie Inglis, dated 11 May 
2016, submitted.)

(e) Air Issues 
The Chair advised the group that with their agreement this item would be 
brought to the Area Community Planning Group meeting on 10 August 
2016 for discussion.  The Community Governance Manager advised that 
the topic also falls under Single Outcome 2:  We have infrastructure that 
supports growth, which will be a focus of the meeting on 10 August 2016.  
The group agreed to discuss the matter at the August meeting.   
 

9. OUTCOME 5:  PEOPLE LIVE ACTIVE, HEALTHIER AND INDEPENDENT LIVES 

(a) Standing Item:  Health and Social Care Integration 
The group considered a report providing an update on progress on the 
actions undertaken to establish the Argyll and Bute Health and Social 
Care Partnership (HSCP) from 1 April 2016.  The report highlighted the 
three year Strategic Plan as the mechanism by which the delegation of 



resources, governance and operational responsibility was transferred to 
the Integration Joint Board (IJB).  The group noted that with effect from 1 
April 2016 the Integration Joint Board became a separate statutory body 
for Health and Social Care services and as such has a prescribed formal 
reporting and accounting process, and therefore the report would be the 
last formal report which would be submitted to the Area Community 
Planning Group.

Decision:

The group agreed to note the contents of the report.

(Ref:  Report by Head of Strategic Planning and Performance, Argyll and 
Bute HSCP, dated 11 May 2016, submitted.)

(b) Health Improvement Team - Annual Update 
The group gave consideration to a report updating on activity to improve 
the health of Argyll and Bute’s people during 2015-16, highlights of which 
include the allocation of 120 small grants for health improvement; 
additional investment in health improvement structures from the 
Integrated Care Fund; the promotion of health on the Health Argyll and 
Bute facebook page and the development of a new service to promote 
social prescribing across Argyll and Bute in partnership with Carr Gomm 
to support people with health problems with underlying social issues like 
loneliness, debt or relationship breakdown.  

Decision:

The group agreed to:

1. note the contents of the report; and 
2. consider how they could contribute to health improvement activity 

in Argyll and Bute.

(Ref;  Report by Health Improvement Team, dated 11 May 2016, 
submitted.)

(c) Addiction Services in MAKI - TO FOLLOW 
As there was no one present to provide information on this item, the Chair 
advised the group that this item would be brought to the Area Community 
Planning Group meeting on 10 August 2016 for discussion.  The 
Community Governance Manager advised that the topic also falls under 
Single Outcome 6:  People live in safer and stronger communities, which 
will be a focus of the meeting on 10 August 2016 and would be 
considered at this time.   

(d) Health and Wellbeing Networks Update 
The group gave consideration to a report and short presentation by the 
Health and Wellbeing Coordinator which outlined the effectiveness of the 



Health and Wellbeing Networks in building capacity in local communities 
to improve health by offering opportunities to come together and prepare 
local projects to meet local needs.  Ms Baird advised that there were 8 
Health and Wellbeing Networks throughout Argyll and Bute, which are 
supported by a part-time coordinator and a health improvement specialist 
from the Health Improvement Team.  She outlined the membership; the 
opportunities for collaborative projects and the priorities of the local 
networks, which are determined by the Joint Health Improvement Plan 
2013-2016, linking to the SOA outcomes.  Ms Baird advised that members 
of the Community Planning Group were welcome to link into the local 
networks.    

Decision:

The group agreed to note the contents of the report and short 
presentation.   

(Ref:  Report and Presentation by the Health and Wellbeing Coordinator, 
dated 11 May 2016, submitted.)

(e) Community Learning and Development (CLD) Partnership Plan 
Update 
The group considered a report outlining the responsibilities laid on the 
CPP by the Strategic Guidance for Community Planning Partnerships; 
Community Learning and Development (CLD) (2012), and the associated 
legislation laid on the Education Authority.  The report also highlighted the 
progress of work carried out in response to these responsibilities by the 
Argyll and Bute Strategic CLD Partnership, with particular reference to the 
innovative web-based CLD Plan format that has been adopted.  

The Adult Learning Manager advised the group that they were invited to 
provide feedback regarding the developing strategic CLD Plan, its fitness 
for purpose and any known key gaps in the community learning provision 
relating to the MAKI area.  Ms Holles advised that this was a live 
document and that feedback could be provided at any time by accessing 
the website, www.cldplanning.com.  

Decision:

The group agreed to:

1. note the contents of the report; and
2. provide feedback regarding the developing strategic CLD Plan, and 

any knows key gaps in the community learning provision relation to 
their geographic area.

(Ref:  Report by Executive Director of Community Services, dated 11 May 
2016, submitted.)

http://www.cldplanning.com/


The Chair asked the group to consider whether there was a need to have separate 
items relating to Third Sector and Partner updates on future agendas.  He requested 
that future agenda items were focused on the two SOA outcomes being discussed 
during the meeting and encouraged Third Sector organisations and Partners to 
provide information on activities as agenda items under the relevant Outcome 
headings as appropriate.   

With no one being otherwise minded this became the decision of the group.  
.

10. THIRD SECTOR UPDATE 

The group gave consideration to reports from the Kintyre, Mid Argyll and Islay and 
Jura areas in relation to matters within the third sector since the last meeting of the 
group.  

Discussion took place in respect of the nationally recognised Shopper-Aide, who had 
recently won the Herald Society Award and Age Scotland Award for Supporting 
Older People; the refurbishment of the town hall in Campbeltown; and the difficulty in 
canvassing volunteers for local groups.   

Decision:

The group agreed to note the contents of the report.

(Ref:  Reports by Argyll and Bute Third Sector Interface, dated 11 May 2016, 
submitted.)

11. PARTNER UPDATES 

Sgt Lana Stewart of Police Scotland advised the group of the implementation of the 
Air Weapons and Licensing (Scotland) Act 2015, which goes live on 1 July 2016.  
She advised that there would be a national air weapons surrender campaign from 23 
May 2016 to 12 June during the hours of daylight.  Ms Stewart further advised of the 
success of the Choose Wisely event held in Campbeltown Grammar School and the 
recruitment opportunities within the area with ongoing discussions taking place with 
Argyll and Bute Council in respect of opportunities for Special Constables.  

The Community Development Officer advised of the success of the MS Centre, 
Lochgilphead in securing funding from the Alliance Fund for long term conditions.  

Group Commander Stuart MacLean of Scottish Fire and Rescue spoke of the 
recruitment difficulties in the area and the efforts being made to actively encourage 
people to apply.  Further discussion took place in respect of the young firefighters 
scheme currently running in Campbeltown and Islay and the possibility of the 
scheme being extended to other areas.  

The Adult Learning Manager advised that the Adult Learning team are currently 
running SQA accredited studies and are looking to expand to National Progession 
Awards as preparation for people who wish to complete an SVQ in the future.  



Alison McGrory of the Health Improvement Team suggested that the Chair may wish 
to encourage “stand up” items, as a means to improving blood circulation during 
longer meetings.  

Andrew Hemmings of the Kintyre Crime Prevention Panel asked for clarification in 
relation to the road safety initiative at Carradale Primary School as discussed at the 
CPG meeting on  10 February 2016.  The Community Governance Manager advised 
that it would be appropriate for this item to be discussed under SOA Outcome 6:  
People live in safer and stronger communities, and would be included as an agenda 
item at the CPG meeting in August 2016.  

12. REVIEW OF OUTCOME 2 AND 6  - POTENTIAL AGENDA ITEMS 

The group noted that the themes for the next meeting would be:-

Outcome 2:  We have infrastructure that supports growth
Outcome 6:  People live in safer and stronger communities

The Chair advised that members of the Partnership should consider how these 
outcomes impact on their communities and submit potential agenda items to the 
Senior Area Committee Assistant by email.  

13. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 

Partners noted that the next meeting of the Mid Argyll, Kintyre and the Islands Area 
Community Planning Group will take place on Wednesday 10 August 2016 at 
10.00am within the Customer Service Point, Bowmore, Isle of Islay.


	Agenda
	2a Minute of the previous meeting of the Mid Argyll Partnership (MAP) held on 27 April 2016
	Minutes

	2b Minute of the previous Mid Argyll, Kintyre and the Islands Community Planning Group held on 11 May 2016
	Minutes


